
 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Children & Adults, Public Health & Voluntary Sector Policy 
and Scrutiny Committee 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Tuesday 12th July, 2022 

   

Time: 
 

 6.30 pm 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 18.06 - 18.08, 18th Floor, 64 Victoria Street, London, 
SW1E 6QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Iman Less 
Tim Mitchell 
Ellie Ormsby 
Angela Piddock 

 

Karen Scarborough 
Selina Short 
Max Sullivan 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception.  If you have a disability and require 
any special assistance please contact the Committee Officer 
(details listed below) in advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Artemis Kassi, Lead Policy & Scrutiny Advisor. 
 
Email: akassi@westminster.gov.uk 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Committee and Governance Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 To elect a Chair of the Committee. Any Member may nominate 
any other Member to Chair in advance of and at the meeting 
itself. 
 
This item will be conducted by the Committee clerk. 
 

 

2.   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the 
existence and nature of any pecuniary interests or any other 
significant interest in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

4.   CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE, PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND VOLUNTARY SECTOR - PORTFOLIO UPDATE 
(PAPER TO FOLLOW) 

 

 To receive an update from Councillor Nafsika Butler-Thalassis, 
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Public Health and 
Voluntary Sector on priorities for the portfolio following the local 
elections in May 2022, any major issues arising and to answer 
questions from Members.  
 

 

5.   CABINET MEMBER FOR YOUNG PEOPLE, LEARNING AND 
LEISURE - PORTFOLIO UPDATE 

(Pages 5 - 8) 

 To receive an update from Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning and Leisure on priorities for the 
portfolio following the local elections in May 2022, any major 
issues arising and to answer questions from Members.  
 

 

6.   WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 9 - 20) 

 To consider the proposed work programme for the committee for 
the coming year, allocate items to scheduled meetings and 
identify areas for further investigation. 
 

 



 
 

 

7.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 To review any other business considered urgent by the Chair or 
requested by the Committee. 
 

 

 
 
Stuart Love 
Chief Executive 
4 July 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The following serves as a brief outline key priorities and the work undertaken since Cllr Tim Roca 
has held the position of Cabinet Member for Young People, Learning and Leisure 
 

1. Children’s Services 

1.1 School uniform funding: to address the cost-of-living crisis, Westminster Children’s Services has 
looked at how other Councils have implemented a school uniform support scheme.  Initial costed 
options have been developed and a Westminster scheme has been agreed to start in September 
at a cost of £85,550 with an additional £5,000 reserve included for the first year only. Funding 
will be allocated to schools based on the numbers of children eligible for free school meals 
(FSM) and paid in one lump sum. Schools would use this money to support eligible families of 
reception and year 6 children resident in Westminster. Schools would communicate the offer to 
parents and administer the scheme and payments. Our interest is in making this light touch for 
schools in terms of accounting to us for expenditure of the support scheme allocation. The first 
year [2022/23 financial year] of budget will be taken from general fund reserves and no pressure 
is expected to arise in Children’s Services as a result. In line with the process for all funding 
growth requests subsequent annual budgets will align with the Council’s annual Medium-Term 
Financial Plan process as laid out in the July Cabinet paper. 

 
1.2 Additional summer holiday food and activity provision: there is concern around the effect of the 

cost-of-living crisis on holiday hunger experienced by children and young people in the borough. 
During summer 2021, the Holiday and Activity Food Fund (HAF) programme funded 2,346 
places for Free School Meals (FSM) eligible pupils - 30% of the total FSM eligible cohort. 
Further, many low-income families, currently experiencing hardship, may not be eligible for Free 
School Meals. The criteria for the Holiday Activity Fund is very specific and excludes many 
children and young people from accessing the provision and also excludes smaller 
organisations from running provision. We have recently agreed that an additional £200,000 will 
be made available to run a rapid grant funding programme in partnership with the Young 
Westminster Foundation. The funding will support local voluntary and community sector 
organisations (offering services to children and young people in Westminster) to develop a fully 
flexible offer consisting of activities and food over the summer holiday period 2022. 

 
1.3 Bayswater Children’s Centre: the Bayswater Children’s Centre was closed in 2016 when the 

Council reviewed its under-fives offer. The building is currently used by the Hospital School, 
whose lease is due in September 2022. We want to bring back the benefits that the children’s 
centre used to offer for families and children in the area. We have been exploring options to 
reopen the centre to deliver services such as a core Family Hub offer and additional stay and 
play services by September. 

 
1.4 Ofsted inspection: in the week commencing 13 June, Ofsted completed a focus visit under the 

inspection framework for Children’s Services, looking at how we support vulnerable children at 
risk of extra familial abuse. The inspection was successful, and Ofsted were particularly 

 

Children and Adults, Public Health and 

Voluntary Sector Policy and Scrutiny 

Committee 

Date: Tuesday 12 July 2022 

Portfolio: Young People, Learning and Leisure 

 

The report of: Cllr Tim Roca, Cabinet Member for Young People, 

Learning and Leisure 

 

Report Author and 

Contact Details: 

Patrick Ryan, Portfolio Advisor 

pryan@westminster.gov.uk  

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5

mailto:pryan@westminster.gov.uk


2 
 

impressed with the approaches to missing, exploitation, risk of gang affiliation, trafficking, 
modern slavery and PREVENT. The inspection letter will be published on 20 July. 

 
1.5 Proposed Federation of Essendine and Hallfield Schools 

Essendine and Hallfield Primary Schools have completed a consultation exercise with their 
communities on the proposed federation of the two governing bodies. The proposal is intended 
to further strengthen the capacity of the partnership between the schools and support the quality 
of education in both schools. The Council response was supportive of the proposal and was 
pleased to hear that the new federation would look to extend working with other neighbouring 
schools. We await the outcome of the consultation, and if agreed, the federation will be 
implemented in September. It would mean that the schools remain separate entities in law and 
with separate budgets but are managed together by a single Governing Board and unified 
leadership team. 

 
1.6 Passenger Transport (Taxis) & Travel Care Framework for Vulnerable Children, Young people 

& Adults: the Bi-Borough Executive Director for Children’s Services made a decision to appoint 
Taxi providers to a Framework which is planned to commence on 1st August 2022 for a period 
of 4 years. At the core of this provision is travel care. It aims to offer high standards of consistent 
and relationship-based services to some of our most vulnerable residents.  

 
1.7 Alternative Provision and Behaviour Outreach Contract Extension: a Cabinet Member decision 

was made to approve the three-year permissible contract extension for the delivery of 
Alternative Provision (AP) education from Beachcroft AP academy by Ormiston Academy Trust 
(OAT). The extension period runs from September 2022 through to August 2025. Behaviour 
outreach services include the delivery of in-school interventions for Primary Schools, and offsite 
interventions for Secondary pupils, delivered from the Westminster Education Centre. The 
decision can be implemented on 8 July, after the call-in period ends. 

 
2. Leisure 

2.1 Everyone Active Contract: the Council’s current agreement with Sports Leisure Management 
(SLM) is based on a profit share model with surpluses being split 75:25 in favour of Westminster 
City Council. The Council has been in discussions with SLM over the last few months regarding 
a further variation to the contract which would see SLM continue to deliver the portfolio over the 
period February 2023 to June 2026 under adjusted terms. The details of the variation are being 
finalised with Legal colleagues ahead of sharing with the cabinet member for a decision in 
advance of formal agreement with SLM. 

 
3. Culture 

3.1 Culture Fund: a £2.4m Culture Fund proposal (over four years) is being developed to address 
a gap in provision. This would seek to widen access to culture and creative enterprise, support 
wellbeing activities in community settings, and provide a commissioning budget to enable the 
Council to directly fund content to ensure culture is at the heart of enlivening high streets and 
public spaces. The Cabinet Member for Young People, Learning and Leisure is consulting with 
relevant Cabinet Members and officers to agree the proposal. 

 
3.2 West End LIVE: West End LIVE successfully returned to Trafalgar Square on 25-26 June, 

produced by the Council in partnership with the Society of London Theatre. Over 40 
performances took place over the event weekend. West End LIVE is funded through 
sponsorship, with a small amount of Council budget committed to the event. 
 

4. Westminster Adult Education Service 

4.1 Ofsted inspection: an Ofsted inspection took place from 21 to 24 June 2022.  This was a full 
four-day inspection in line with the current change of policy by Ofsted, which states that all 
providers who have not had a full inspection since April 2021 (regardless of previous grade) will 
be subject to a full inspection.  The following areas were subject to a ‘deep dive’: 

 Community ESOL 

 ESOL (Main site) 

 Learners with learning difficulties or disabilities 
Page 6



3 
 

 Graphic Design 

 Childcare 

 Apprenticeships (Library, Information and Archive Services) 
 

Our work with learners from a wide range of backgrounds was commended for the 
comprehensive support that we provide to enable them to successfully gain the knowledge, 
skills and behaviours that enable them to progress. Inspectors were impressed with our 
approach to delivering an inclusive service, which had a number of complexities due to the range 
of offer, learner starting points, the delivery from multiple sites and with partners. Many strengths 
were identified, including the extensive enrichment activities, which are appreciated by learners.  
The high levels of attendance were also commended, particularly as there was significant travel 
disruption during the week of the inspection. The inspection was successful, and the provisional 
grades have been shared internally, but these are still subject to Ofsted quality assurance 
processes and will be officially published within the next five weeks. 
 

4.1 Mayor’s Skills Academies Quality Mark: we have been successful in being awarded the Mayor’s 
Skills Academies Quality Mark for Digital and Construction. The Quality Mark will recognise 
high-quality training in London that is responding to the needs of employers in priority sectors.  
This accreditation will be a boost to our offer and supports the Mayoral commitment to help 
Londoners into good work in sectors key to London’s recovery and long-term economic growth.  
It will also support our local mission to build a fairer Westminster for residents by enabling 
access to key jobs in Digital and Construction. 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Committee Report 

Meeting or Decision Maker: 

 

Children, Adults, Public Health and 

Voluntary Sector Policy and Scrutiny 

Committee 

Date: 12 July 2022 

Classification: General Release 

Title: Work Programme 

Wards Affected: All 

Financial Summary: There are no financial implications arising 

from this report, but additional work may 

incur financial costs which may be 

discussed at committee and on the advice 

of officers. 

Report of:  Richard Cressey, Head of Governance and 

Councillor Liaison 

 

  

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



1. Executive Summary 

 The draft work programme set out is based on the priorities of the new 
administration, ongoing work in key policy and service delivery areas and has 
been informed by input from senior officers from across the council. 
 
In general there is time and space for one or two substantive items at each 
meeting in addition to the standing items of Cabinet Member portfolio updates 
and questions. It is for the Committee to determine, on the advice of officers, 
what they wish to consider in detail at each meeting. There will however, be 
occasions where Committee review of an issue would be more impactful at a 
particular time of year e.g. when data is more readily available or where the 
policy or service issue is better progressed in terms of emerging thinking or 
baselining. In the circumstances senior officers will work with the scrutiny 
team to advise the Committee of such opportunities. 
 
Based on the recent discussion at Full Council and a steer from the Majority 
and Opposition Group Lead Policy and Scrutiny Members, it is currently 
proposed to hold six meetings across the municipal year, four of which will 
align with performance monitoring and other regular reporting deadlines. This 
will enable the committee to hold Cabinet Members to account for policy and 
services they are responsible for. A gap is built into the annual cycle in 
January/February to enable Budget Scrutiny to take place. Following the 
outcome of this meeting, a discussion will take place at the Scrutiny 
Commission meeting in July on how to manage the overall annual work 
programme for Policy and Scrutiny in 2022/23. 

 
2. Recommendations 

That the committee consider the draft work programme set out and either 

agree the work programme or make suggestions for amendments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

If you have any queries about this Report or wish to inspect any 
of the Background Papers, please contact: 

Richard Cressey rcressey@westminster.gov.uk  

 

APPENDICES 

Draft work programme 2022/23 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Constitution, in particular Chapter 4 on the role of Policy and Scrutiny. 

 

 

Page 11

mailto:rcressey@westminster.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 – Children, Adults, Public Health and Voluntary Sector Policy and Scrutiny Committee 

Work Programme 

 

ROUND 1 
12 July 2022 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director/senior 

officer 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Work programme To consider and agree the 
outline work programme for 
the committee for the year 
ahead, with input from 
Cabinet Members, Executive 
Directors and other officers on 
how to make best use of the 
Committee’s time and where 
the Committee will have the 
biggest impact 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



ROUND 2 
12 September 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Annual Youth Justice Plan To review the annual youth 
Justice plan which Local 
Authorities have a legal duty 
to produce. The plan should 
shows how they will provide 
and fund youth justice services 
(YJSs) in their area. 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



ROUND 3 
20 October 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Westminster Adult Education 
Service – strategic plan review 

To consider the proposed 
strategic plan for WAES and to 
provide input on the future 
direction of WAES 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Out of school provision  To consider work undertaken 
to increase out of school 
provision (after school and 
breakfast clubs/holiday 
support) by the new 
administration and identify 
areas where there may be 
more to do 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

Page 15



ROUND 4 
05 December 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Annual Safeguarding Adults 
report 

To consider the annual 
Safeguarding Adults report 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and the Voluntary 
Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care 

Local Safeguarding Children 
Partnership annual report 

To consider the annual 
Safeguarding Children report 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

Budget Task Group gap – January/February 

Page 16



ROUND 5 
28 February 2023 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care  

Westminster Reveals 
2023/summer cultural 
outreach 

To review plans for the 
summer of cultural outreach, 
anchored by Westminster 
Reveals 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  

Leisure Services contract and 
future of service 

To consider the next steps for 
the leisure service, including 
planning for the contract relet 
and future service design 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



ROUND 6 
17 April 2023 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Tim Roca, Cabinet 
Member for Cabinet Member 
for Young People, Learning 
and Leisure 
Sarah Newman, Executive 
Director of Children’s Services 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change  
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care  

Public Health Investment To review the effectiveness of 
the public health investment 
fund and make 
recommendations on future 
use of such funds 

Councillor Nafsika Butler-
Thalassis, Cabinet Member for 
Adult Social Care, Public 
Health and Voluntary Sector 
Bernie Flaherty, Deputy Chief 
Executive and Executive 
Director of Adult Social Care  

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

Unallocated items – this may either be substituted in for a substantive item elsewhere in the year or 

may be rolled over for future municipal years 

 Annual Fostering and Adoption Report 

 Attainment Gap  

 Primary School capacity 

 Mental Health Support Teams  

 Bridging the Gap  

 Community Health Workers 

Page 18



 Pre-birth to five strategy review 

 Suicide Prevention Strategy  

 Libraries service overview and review 

 Annual corporate parenting report 

 IRO report 

 Annual self-assessment progress report (Children’s) 

 Youth crime prevention plan 

 Emotional Wellbeing and Mental Health Plan 

 School Uniform Support Scheme 

 Ukraine Programme Update 

 Pre-Birth to five strategy delivery review  

 Supported Internships Annual Review 

 Participation Report 

 Autism Strategy delivery update 

 Childcare Sufficiency Assessment 2021-22 

 Reports and progression pathways for young people at both key stages 

 Annual Child Protection Report 

 Westminster Guardians Report 
 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Cabinet Member for Young People, Learning and Leisure - portfolio update
	6 Work programme
	APPENDIX 1 - Work Programme - Children, Adults, Public Health and Voluntary Sector


